
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: SALISBURY AREA BOARD 

Place: South Wilts Grammar School for Girls, Stratford Road, Salisbury SP1 3JJ 

Date: Thursday 14 March 2013 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 
Representatives from Salisbury City Council 
and Laverstock and Ford Parish Council 

 

 
   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 

please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 
 

Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  
 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer), 
on 01722 434560 or email lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk 
OR 
Marianna Dodd (Salisbury Community Area Manager), on 07919 881174 or email 
marianna.dodd@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
John Brady Salisbury St Martin’s & Cathedral 

Richard Clewer (Chairman) Salisbury St Paul’s 

Chris Cochrane Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village 

Brian Dalton Salisbury Harnham 

Mary Douglas  Salisbury St Francis & Stratford 

Bill Moss (Vice Chairman) Salisbury St Mark’s & Bishopdown 

Ricky Rogers  Salisbury Bemerton 

Paul Sample Salisbury St Edmund & Milford 

 
 



Items to be considered Time 

  

1    Welcome and Introductions  7.00pm 

2    Apologies for Absence   

3    Minutes (Pages 1 - 14)  

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 10 January 2013. 
  

 

4    Declarations of Interest   

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or 
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee. 
  

 

5    Chairman's Updates   

 The Chairman will give an update on outcomes and actions arising 
from previous meetings of the Area Board, including: 
 

• Works to Marketplace and New Canal Street 

• Brown tourist roadsigns  

 

6    Current Consultations   

 To note that information on the following consultations can be 
found via the following link: 
http://consult.wiltshire.gov.uk/portal 
 

Consultation End Date 

LTP3 Other Strategies Consultation 24/05/2013 

Review of Wiltshire Housing Allocation Policy 26/04/2013 

  

 

7    Update from Representatives (Pages 15 - 22) 7.05pm 

 To receive updates from representatives of the following partner 
organisations: 

a) Salisbury City Council 
b) Laverstock and Ford Parish Council 
c) Police 
d) Fire 
e) NHS  

 
 
 

  

 



8    Update from Salisbury City Community Area Partnership 
(SCCAP)  

7.15pm 

 To receive an update from the Community Area Partnership. 
  

 

9    Area Board Achievements (Pages 23 - 28) 7.25pm 

 Opportunity to look back at the achievements of the Area Board 
over the last four years, including some feedback from recipients of 
grant funding. 
  

 

10    Proposed development on A36 (Southampton Road)  7.40pm 

 To receive a presentation from developers proposing a 65-bed 
hotel and drive-through restaurant on plot of land between the 
Tesco car park, and the A36 (Southampton Road), including an 
opportunity for questions and comments. 
 
(It should be noted that this item is being presented to the Area Board for 
information and consultation only.  A planning application is expected to be 
submitted regarding this site in the near future. The Area Board has no powers 
to determine planning applications; this authority rests with the Southern Area 
Planning Committee.) 

  

 

11    Salisbury Vision - Update on Maltings  8.05pm 

 To receive a presentation from the Salisbury Vision on the 
Maltings, and a brief update on Churchfields.  
  

 

12    Update on Purple Flag  8.40pm 

 To receive an update on the actions arising from the Purple Flag 
Award initiative. 
  

 

13    Community Area Transport Group (Pages 29 - 32) 8.50pm 

 To receive an update on the work of the Community Area 
Transport Group, including any recommendations for the Area 
Board to consider. 
  

 

14    Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close (Pages 33 - 34) 8.55pm 

 To note the Board’s Forward Plan, including details of future 
agenda items. 
 
The date of the next meeting is Thursday 27 June, 7pm at 
Salisbury Methodist Church, St Edmund Church Street, Salisbury 
SP1 1EF. 

 



  

 
 

 
 

Future Meeting Dates 
 

Thursday 27 June 2013 
7.00pm 

Salisbury Methodist Church 
 

Thursday 12 September 2013 
7.00pm 

South Wilts Grammar School 
 

Thursday 14 November 2013 
7.00pm 

Alamein Suite, City Hall 
 

Thursday 9 January 2014 
7.00pm 

Alamein Suite, City Hall 
 

Thursday 13 March 2014 
7.00pm 

Venue TBC 
 

 
 
 
 
 



�������������
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
��
�� 	
��	
����
��
�
�
���

����	�� 
�������	������������������������ ��������	��� !�"��	�#�$%��

��
	��� �&�'����"��#&�(�

�
��
����	�� $)&&�*��

����������	�� +)�,�*��

�

���� ��-�"�.��������/��"�� ������� �������� ���0��

'��� � ��1��2��-� 3	����"� ����."���.� 	�"4�.� � ����.�"5�%��0� &�$##� 6(6#,&� �"� 3�7����5�
8��� )��1��2��-92��� ��"�)��4)�:�

��*�" ��4����!��������������.��; �2�! �������222)2��� ��"�)��4)�:�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
���"���.��"-����2�"�3����"���5�����"�
������  �3<�.������"���5��
���"���"� ��*��"���.�"��������"���"�������� �����"���.:������" ���-����"������	��*���
�
�
���
����	����������  ��	���
��"��������--��	��� !�"������������
"���������"�
'��� ���1��2��-��	����"�����."���.�	�"4�.� �����.�"�
��=����>�! �����"��.�*����-�.������?����"������.�"�
%���	���������-�����"�.�"������
�
�
��!����������������������
	��� !�"�����������.���@����"����"������������"�����%��� �����"�'�����������
���������-�
��4�" ��.:���-�A�"-���"� ������.���@����"���4�-���2�����"�<�.�
�  �"����
�
�
���
�	���
?��� ��"������.��@��� *�.��"�
�-��B�!���
?��� ��"������.����-��"���������  ����"�@�
��� ���.���" ���
B�	�?��� ��"��@�%����
�""���
C��"� 	��� !�"�D� @� 	��� !�"�� ����� ���������� 
"��� ��"���" ��*� 3	��
�5� @� ��!"���


��� ��%����%��"*��
	��� !�"��%����� �������@������������"�

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



�����#�������
�
�

��"�����B����!��"���-�
  �.�������@�'�����.>�""��
	�����?��� ����.�*�@���:������-����'����?�� ��
	��� !�"��'��"����@����1�!����E��!���
	��� !�"����!2��.��@�
���-��B�2!�""��
	�����?��� �
���-��#��@��������/���������"��"���?������
�
�
�
��
�������

	�����	��"#�
�

Page 2



�����(�������
�
�

�

�
	����
�
	����$�

������%�� �����	���������	�������	�������

�� �� ?��.������-����"�-�.���� �

� %�������"����2��.���-��4�"����������������������� ����	��� !�"��
"���
��"-�
��-���4���-��������!�" ��������
��"-�������"�-�.������ ��4� )�
�
%�������"��������-� ����� ��� ����"�2� � ����,&���
���4�" �"����� �����*���������
�����������.������������������2� ������.����?�"�����"���)�
�

#� �� 
*������ ���"�
! ��.��

� 
*������ ���"��! ��.����-�!����"�.��4�-��"��0�
�

•� ����.����"�
"�����������

•� ����.����"�'����
"�-��

•� ��:��A"��:����@�?��� ��"��A�"����-��� .���	�"4�.��

•� 	��*����������4���@�	�"4�.����"�.��"��������	��� !�"��
"���
��"-�
�

(� �� ������ �

� �	�������
��	�����
	��� �
�	��		
��
��	������&���'	�(	��!	�	��
�		�����������	�
�
�	�����������
�	��(%�
�	���������$�
�

6� �� ��.��"����� ��������"� ��

� ����.����"���"�������� �-�.��"�-������7*�.����"������"� ��������������2�����"����
�**��.����� ����������,��� � ���2� ��./������-�2���������**��.��� )�

•� A"��"��%"�� ����� �>"��*�

•� 	��A"��.� ����".��

•� ���".�� �%������"�

•� 
���"���������-� �����".��
�
����.����"� 
������  �-�.��"�-��� ���7*�.����"�� ����"� �� ��� ���� �"���� �**��.������
�"�������	��� !�"��
���-�����"��� ����2� ���������=�.���4���������?��� ��"��
���-�

  �.������)�
�
%�������"����-�.��"�-�����������-�!�������4������4��4�-�2��������*"�*� �����"�
"�.�.��!���.�����!�� ���-� ��2���-�"��"�����"���4���������������**��.�����)�
�
����.����"� ��"� � ��.�"���� �--�-� ����� ��� ��-� �� �� !���� ��4��4�-� ��� ����
-�4���*�������������!�"���������**��.����� ����������,��!���.��"����-��������������
��� ��.�� ������-�*�.����"������"� � )�

Page 3



�����6�������
�
�

,� �� ����"���F ��*-��� �

� %�������"����"�*�"��-����������%"����.�������������"-�"�3%��5���"�����*"�*� �-�
2�": ����B�2�������	�"������-�!����*�!�� ��-)��?�": ������4������!� � ��* �
��-�"��������� �"��.�����4��������=��"��:���-��� �������2�-� �!��-�*�":����2���-�
 ��"����2�"- �������-����'����"�)�
�
���2� �����-������ �"4���������� ���������-�����������""�������� ���-�"�.������
!���� ��-�"��:���� 2���� �4�"� �&&� "� *�� � )� � %��� "� ��� � 2���-� !�� ��-��
�4����!������ ����
"���
��"-�2�! ���)� � ���2� ��� ������-� �������-�.� ����2���-�
 ��"����!����-��������� �"��.������"���)�
�
����.����"���.:������" � "���""�-� ��� �����������������
��� ��#&�#��2��"�� ����

"���
��"-���-���"��-�������������-� �������-�.�������-�����������-�" ���-�
����� ���� 
"��� 
��"-� ��-� ��"��-� ��� ���:� ������ ��� ���� ����.������ ��� -� �!��-�
*�":���� !�� )� � ��� ���� !� � �� ����.����"� ����" � ��<��� ����� ���� 
"��� 
��"-�
�� �"�.� �������!��������!�"��������*"�.��-�2��������%"����.�������������"-�" �
"�����������-� �!��-�*�":����!�� ������������-����� /��"����-� �""���-����"��- ��
������ �� "�4��2� ��� ���� *"�*� �� � !�� ���� 	��� !�"�� 
"��� 
��"-� �� � ��:��� *��.�)��
%�� ��������2� � �.��-�-)��%����������2� � �! �/�����������-�-�"�*��.����
����2�"-�C�� �"�.� D�2����C"�/�� � D�
�
��"����-� .�  ���� ���2� � ���� ��-� ����� ����*"�.�  � ��"�-���"������� ����*��� �
��"� ����>���-�����	/��"�� ��-�!���� �������-�  �!8�.�� �����.�� .�� ��������� ��-�
-�!����� ��2�4�"� ���� ����� ��-� .���� ��"� -�.� ��� � ��� !�� ��:��� ��-� ��"�
��*���������������!����)�
�
�*���!�����*����������4����������������2� �B�%��
�����)�
�
%�������"������-�!�.:���� �������.������� �������������� ����*"�4��� ���������
"���"-������������7"�.�.����� �������?���"� �)��%�����!��������!�"���-�"�*���-�
����� ��� 2���-� ����� !�� *�  �!��� ��� "�7���"�-�.�� ���� .����.����� ��� *�� ��. � ��-�
.�"-!��"-���� ��� � ���� ������"��2� ���*"�4������-)�� �-�� �2�"��2��.���-�� ����
��2��������-�.���-�!��-���� �"���-)�
�
%�������"������ ������-� ����� ���� ��������-� ����*"�*� �� �2�"����2���-�"2���
��"� ����������� )� � ���2� � "�/�� ��-� ����� ����	�����*��-� ��� �.���-�!��*������
����?��� ��"������.���2�! ���)�
�

G� �� ����"����������� �

� %�������"���� "���""�-� ��� ����*"� ������������
��� ����� ����*"�4��� ����������
.���������������2�":�2� ���7����������-������� �������.��� �2��.��.���-�!��
�.���4�-)����"��.���"���.� �2� ����2���-����� � �"��� �2�"�� ���� ��.�������2�"����
	��� !�"��������� �2��"�����-���!"������������2� ���.��-�-������������-�)��
 ���
��" ��  ��*�� ��� �**��.������ ��"� ���-���� 2� � ��� ���� ����-�� ��� ����� �,� ���  ��:�
���-�������*"�-�.������������2������4��2������."�� ����*�!��.��2�"���  ����
��� ��
	*�.�"����� �"-�" �3
	�5)�

Page 4



�����,�������
�
�

�

��� � ��.*��" ���� ���� ����.�� ��-� �"���� �����  ����"� ��"� ?��� ��"�� ��-�
	2��-�������"�-�.�-���� ���������������������-��=*�����-�����������-��� ������
2���-�!�������-����
"���
��"-�������� ��������2���"�-�"�.��*�!��.���4��4���������
���� �4�" ����� ��� *���.���� ��� ���� .�����)� � 	���� ����"���"�� 2� � �4����!��� ��� ����
��!�� ����"���������������-"��������.����-��"������������-����2� ���*�-������ ����
2�": ��* �2���-�!����-�"��:��)�
�

$� �� �*-�����"�����*"� ������4� �

� ���"����"�����������*�������-�"���������(��%���
%������������4������*-�������
����2�":�����������������.��0�
�

•� %��� ��"� ��� � ����� � 	2��.�� ��� ��-� !���� ����.��-� !�� ���� �**�������
2�����"��2����������"�2�": �!�����.��.����-�-���������������2��- )��%�� ��
2���-� !�� :�*�� ��-� � �-� ��"� ���� #&�(� ��"� ��� � ����� )� � ��2�4�"�� ����
!��-�  2��.��-� ��� ���� ����� � �"��� ���� >���-�����  ��* � *"��"� ��� ����"�
�**��"��.�����%������*��������.��!����-�-� *��������2�����"�����"����-�
!���������-���"����)�

•� A����2�������� �..�  ��������'�!�������-�����*�.�%�".���4��� �����������
����.�����-���"��-� ���*������������"� �"����4���������- ��; �A���-�� ��� �
�����2��������������C	��� !�"����"���������
�� D)�����2� ���*�-��������� �
2���-� ��4��4��*�"���" ��."�  � ����.������-� "� ���� ����� ������� ����-��� ��"�
����2�����.��������)�

•� ?�":� 2� � -��� ��� .�����.�� ��� ���� �"�����"���� ��� ���� !��������� ���
��".��� ��-� 2� � ��2� �=*�.��-� ��� .� �� H�&&E� ��"�� ����� �"���������
��4� ���-��-������������ ������������!���-���)��

•� ?�":���-�!�������� ����"���"!� ��������� ����I��������1�!����>�"-�� ��
��������� ��� � 2� � ��2� �!���� �2�� 2��: � !����-�  .��-���� -��� ��� ����
��� ���� �4�"������-���)��

•� ?�":���-�!����.��*����-����������2���-�"�.���-"��; �*����"���-��������
���".�����>�"-�� )�?��.��2���-�!������.�������*���-� ��� ����	*"����2����
�����"���-�2���-�!����  �2���"�����-)�

•� %�������.���2� ��������*"�.�  ������"�������� �!�-������"�������=�����"��
2���� ��� �=��� �4�� .�*����� *"��"������ ��.��-���� �� ��2�  ���"� ����� ��"� ����
>���-�������������.���..�  )�

•� 
�� �4���� 2� � !����� ���-� ��� ���-��� �J� A�!"��"�� ��� ,)&&*�� ��� ����
>���-������!����
�.������������.����"��2�����������.���� �-������!�����-�
�������#&�()�

�
���"� ��4�-� ��2� ��� )�'	��
��*� ���� ����� ������� �������� "�*�"��-� ����� ����
���������� A�"�� ��� ��4�" ��.:� ��-� �� ��-� ���� ("-� 
������ B���4���� �4����
�"���� �-�!��	����": ����".���2�����4�"�,&&�*��*��������-���)� ����"���2��� ��
"���""�-����*"�!��� ����A�"-�-������������������"��-2�": ���-�"��-�.�� �"�����

"�:����"�  �!"�-��)��%����=.�  ��"����.�2� �.�� ���� ������.����-�������������
4�"�� ��2��.��2�"�� ����-�������������4��"���)�
�

Page 5



�����G�������
�
�

%�������"��������-� ����� �� *�.��"�
�-��B�!����2���-���4�� ���������	��*-����
��-�"� ���� �����2���� �2�� ����-�� ���� )� � ��� 2� � ����-� ����� �*������ � ��-� !����
"�.��4�-��"������
����	����	�����+	���	)�
�
%���� 
�""���� ����"���� ��� �,�� ���
����	�� ��4�� ��  ��"�� �*-���� ��� ���� ��-�
����"��� *�����  ���)� �%�����4���*�������� ����*"���"��.�"��.���"����-� ��"��-�
��-�2� � -��� ��� !�� .��*����-� ��� ����)� � ��� "�������� ��� ���� "� �� ��� ����  ����� ����
��":������ 2� � ��2� ��-�"2���� ��4���� !���� -�����-� ��"� �#� ����� � ��� ����2�
?��� ��"������.��� ���-�4���*���!� ���  �*���� ��� ��:���4�"� ���� ���� ��"�� ��� ���
.�� ��.�"����.��������"���-�"�*��*��)����2�4�"����� ���-�����!������"��.���������-�
 �� ��-�"� ���� "��� � ��"� -� *� ��� ��� ���-� !�� �� *�!��.� !�-��� ���� ��%� 2� � ��2�
�!����-� ��� *��� ����  ���� ��� ���� �*�����":��)� �?�":�2� ���������2����?��� ��"��
����.��� ��� �� �"�� ����� 2���4�"� !������ ����  ���� 2���-� !�� ��.��"���-� ���
�=�"������ �"������"� ����-�4���*����������� �����*�"���� ���.�"����.�����)�
�
%�������"����2� ������"������������ ���� ���� ����-�!��� �-���"�����--��������
.�"����.��������-���.��"���-���������������.���-�!��-��������� �"����� )�
�

J� �� 	�������.� �

� �� *�.��"�
�-��B�!�����4���� ��"��*"� ����������!��������	�������.� � .������
2��.��*"�4�-�-� ������4�� ���"�4����"�!����-��� �2���������2�"�����������������)��
��-�"� ����  .������  ��* � ��-� !� ���  � � .���-�  ���� �*� ��� ����  .������ ��-�
-� *���� �� C ���� *��.� D�  ��.:�"� ��� ����"� 2��-�2)� � <����"�!��� *��*��� 2���
"��� ��"�-���"����� .�����.���-�.��� �������4���������3���.� ��������"���.�5�
.�"��2��.�����!��-� ������������ ����*��.������-�����������4����"�!���*�" �����-�
���.����.�� ������������:��2��"��"� ��� �.��� ���*�"�����"�.�"�")�
�

+� �� 
���7	�.����
���4���"����>��� !�"�������� ��

� �� *�.��"� B�!��� �� �� ��4�� ��� �*-���� ��� "�*�"� � ��� ����7 �.���� !���4���"� ���
>��� !�"�������� �)� �
����!�"���� ."�  7����.����� �"� �2�"��*"�*� �-� ���
�--"�  � ��� �� ��.��-���� ��*"�4����� � ��� ���� ���������� ���*�"�"�� -�*�������� ���
����--����������%<�.���"�����-��--�������� �.�"�����������.��������-��" ����
�������� )������--�������"�����"�.���������������� �2�"��!��������-)�
�
����.����"� ��.:�� ����" � ����:�-� ���� *���.�� ��-� ���� ��� ���� ����.�" � ��"� ����"�
2�":� ��� ��� �� �--���� ����� ���� *"�*� �-� 2�": � ��� ���� .�������� -��" � ��-�
 ���"2�� �2���-��--"�  ��� ���������*"�!���)�
�
���"� *�.������� �����"����*-�����
�-��.�������-� ����� ����."��������"� �2�"��
���"���  ��!���� 2���� ��  ������ "�-�.����� 3JK5� ��� ����  ���� *�"��-� ��� ���� *"�4��� �
���")� �
�"���"��2� �-�2��!��(,K��� �2�"������7 �.���� !���4���"���-�."�������
-������3�&K5)����2�4�"����"��2� ��� ��������."�� �����4�����.����-��������"���
����"�4���.�� ����-�*��*���2�"��"����-�-�����������4��4����!�� ����.�" ���4���
2������.:�-�������� ����)��
�-���� ������-������-���.��-�."����2� ��*��"���#6K�
���#+K)�

Page 6



�����$�������
�
�

�&��� ������	�"4�.���*-����

� ��=����>�! ���� 3�"��.�*��� �-�.������?����"������.�"5�� ��4�� ��  ��"�� �*-���� ���
����*"�4� �������������	�"4�.� ����?��� ��"�)��%��"��2� ���2�-��"�������� �"4�.� �
*"�4�-�-�� 2��.�� 2�"�� -�4���*�-� �"���-� �� ���- 7��-� *"��"����� ���
-�4���*���������-�.����������.��4���� )��%����!8�.��4� �������� �"4�.��2� �����
8� �� ��� :��*� ������ *��*��� ������-� ��-� �..�*��-�� !��� �� �� ��� ���*� ����� ���
-�4���*� ����  :��� � ���-�-� ��� ��-�"��:�� ���� �"�� ������ �"��� .���-���-� ���
�-������-����-������.��"������������!�.�����.��4��.���1�� )�
�
%���  �"4�.�� ��*����-� �� ���-���� ��"����� ��� ����.����  �������� "� ��".� � �."�  �
����.�������!� �-���������!�"������.��" � ��.��-����*�*���������-�*"�4��������-�
"�"�����)�%��"��2�"��.�""���������*��� ����.��������� � �"�.��"���2��.�������������
	��� !�"�� .�""������ ��-� ���� ����7����� ������2�":�"�� ��-� 6G� ���" � ��� *�"�� �����
������2�":)�
�
������
-4� �"��>"��* �3�
> 5���-�"�.������!����� ��!�� ��-�������*� ��*����-�
-�4���*�  �"4�.� � �"��� ���� *�" *�.��4�� ��� ������ *��*���� ��-� ��� ���-�  �"4�.� �
*"�4�-�" � ��� �..����)� � �
> � 2�"�� ���:�-� ��� ���� 
"��� 
��"-� !���-�"�� �� ��-�
2�"��.���"�-�!�� ���������-�"�#,��2���������� ��,&K�����������!�" ��*���-�"�
������������+)�
�
%���
"���
��"-�����:�-���=������"������*-���)�
�

����� �*-�����"���	��� !�"�����������������
"�����"���" ��*�3	��
�5�

� ��!"���
��� ������"�������C��"�	��� !�"�D�����	��� !�"�����������������
"���
��"���" ��*����4������*-�����������2�":��������*�"���" ��*)�
�
%��� ������ �"��* � 2�"�� .���������� ��� 2�":� ��� ���� �.����� *��� � �"��� ����
������������������-�2�"��:���������.��"������"��*��*������������4��4�-)�
�
���!�������������%"�� *�"��%�����>"��*����!"���"��-������� ����������������-�
C��� ������:������ �� ������=.��-������*�!��.��"���.�� ��������������	��� !�"��
%"�� *�"��	�"������2������ :������������*"�4�-�������"�� *�"��"�����-���� �"� �
��"����
�"�I�������
.���������� ��"�	��� !�"�LD� �%��� ����� ��=�� ��� ���� ��������� � �
����.��-�� �
**��-�=�
������� �������� )�
�
%�������"��������-����������
�"�I�������>"��*���-�!���� ����*��������"�/�� �����
����
"���
��"-����-��������� ����-����������%"�� *�"��	�"������2� �.�����������
!�����"�-�����-)��%��"��2� ��� ����������2�":�!�������-�"��:�������*�!��.��!��
����	��� !�"��<� ����� ��� �-�������2���� ��.��� *��*���2����-���-� ��� .�� �-�"� ����
����".������!��2����!� � ���-�����"���2��� ��������
�
%���
"���
��"-�����-���-��**"�.����-� ��������"� �"���	��
����� ��:�� �������
��� ��������� ���"2�"-����-����2� �*"�*� �-���-�������������-�"������������.���
!�� ��4���-� ��� �����-� �� �������� 2���� 
"��� 
��"-� ����.����" �� ���� ����"���� ���
	��
����������-�"���������"�� *�"���������"��*����-���"�*"� ������4���"�������

Page 7



�����J�������
�
�

<� �����������:������2�����"��8����-��*��**"��.��.���!����:������-�2�����"����"�
��4��4�������"���	��
�)�
�
���2� ��� ������-��������"�/����������	��� !�"��"������-���.��!����"�����������"��"�
.���� ����-������������-�.���" �2�"�� ��2������*"�4����� ������"�/������)�
�
�	�������
��	� �����(��%� ��	�� -����� �	���'	�� 
�� ��'�
	� 
�	� )	��	�� � � ���
����	�
��������
���

	������		
��
.������
���	��(�'	$�
�
��!"����� �� ��-� !�.:� ��� ����
"���
��"-� �����2���� ������"��.�*���"��
�-�������
�4���� "���!��	��
�����!��������� ����
"���
��"-�����&���.��!�"��-����� ����
2��.��2�"�� ��������������"�*�"�����*����#$)�
�
%���
"���
��"-�.�������-�������� �..�  ���������4�������-�����:�-��4�"�����
��4��4�-���"�����"���"-�2�":��������!���-��*���������4���)�����2� ��� ������-����������
�� �..�  �����**��.��� ���-�!���� ���*� ��-��������"����-�����**�"������� )�
�
�	�������
��	������(��%���	��-������
�		��
����
� %�
�	��	�������� �
�	����
���/�
��%�
-��
	
��
�	'	�
��������01��	�	�(	��(%������.�����	
���
����
�	��	/��
$�
�

�#��� ����������
"���%"�� *�"��>"��*�

� %��� ����"���� "���""�-� ��� ���� "�.������ ��*�������-�  .����� ��� 	:�2� 
"�-���
3'��.����� ��� ���!"�:�� ���-M������ ���-5�� ��-� .�������-� ����� ����
���������� 
"��� %"�� *�"�� >"��*� 3�
%>5� 2���-� !�� � :�-� ��� "�4��2� ��� � ���
��:��  �"�� ���� ��2� ������� 2� � 2�":���)� � %��� ����� ����.��� %"�� *�"��
"�*"� ������4��2���-�!����4���-������������� �-� .�  ���)�
�

�(��� ��".�� ����*���.��

� %��� ����"���� .�������-� ����� ��� � ����� 2� � ��� ���� ����-��� �����2���� ��
 ���� ����� ����� ����
"���
��"-� ����-�.�� �-�"�2�����"�����.���*���.�� ����-�
��4���"����"�.�� �-�"���������������4�"���������."�-������ ����.���"�.��" )�
�
%���	���������-�����"�.�"���������4����!"�����4�"4��2����*�".�� ����� �*�"�����
����2�-�"��"�.�"���������.��������?��� ��"������.��)� �%�������.���*�".�� �-���
2�-�� 4�"����� ��� ���- � ��-�  �"4�.� �� �"���  �������"�� ��-� ����� ���  �.���� .�"��
*��.����� ��.�������� �"4�.� ���-�.�� �"�.����������2�!���-��� ���-�"��- )�
�
%���*�".�� ����*���.����.��"���-����"�� �"�� *�"������-��*���.��*���������2����
���������2������� 0�

•� 
.���4����!� ��4�����

•� �� �"������������.����� � ����.����� �**��� ���-� �"4�.� �

•� ?�":�2���� �**���" �������-�����.���.�� ��!��������������=*�� �����/�������

Page 8



�����+�������
�
�

•� ��".�� ���� � �����!���

•� ���*������2��������"�.�"���������������� �
�
���"��������������� ���� ������!������4�"���������.�� �-�"����� ��%����=*�����-�
����� 2�":� 2� � 2���� ��-�"2��� ��� �� -"���� 	� �����!��� �����  ������� ��-�
�"�.�"������ 	�"������� 2��.��  ������ ��� -�4���*� *"�.�"������ � � �� ���� � ���
*"�������� �.�����.��  �.���� ��-� ��4�"��������� 2���7!����)� � %�� � ��.��-� �
��� �"� � �.��� � ��:���� ��.���*�"���" ���-��-�*�����*���.�� � �����*"��������
���� ������� ��-� 2���7!����� ��� .���"�.��" ;� 2�":��".� )� � ��� 2� � ��*�-� ����� ��� �
2���-� ���-� ��� *"�.�"������ ����� 2���-� �.���4�� !������ � ��"� ���� ��4�"��������
.���������� ��-� �����.�������4�"� ����2����� ������������ .���"�.��� �"��4�"� ����
��������� ��� ��� ����� ��� �/��*������ ��-� ������ �� 2� ��� ��-� -������ ��� ����
��4�"������)�
�
%���
"���
��"-�����:�-�%�����"�����*"� ������������-�����-���������"��2�"����
���!�"� ��� ��.��� �"��* � 2������� !�� �!��� ��� ���-� ��� ��� ���� *"�-�.����� ��� ����
	� �����!��� �����  ������� �"�.�"������ 	�"������� ��.��-���� 
���-�� #��� ��-�
%"�� *�"�� #&&&)� � ���2� � ���� ��-� �������2�": ��*�.���-�!�����-� �������2� ��"�
.�����������*������������ �"�����)��%�����-�"���:����"�� ����� �2����.�������� �
����������������������%������-����-!�.:��������
"���
��"-)�
�

�6��� ����������
  ���%"�� ��"�7����-��-8�.�������	��-���%����"��

� %�������"���� "���""�-� ��� ����2"������ "�*�"�� ��� ��������-�����-��=*�����-� �����
����	��-���%����"����-��**���-���"���������������
  ���%"�� ��"��������*�������
����.��� �2��-� ���-� ��� ����2� ��"� ���� �=*�� ���� ��� ���� .�"� *�":�� ��� 4��2� ��� ����
��."�� ����*�*���"����������������"�)�
�
�
�	�������
��	� �����(��%� ��	�� -����� �//��'	�� 
�	� �//����
����  ���� 
�	� �
�����
��	�
�	�  ��� 
�	� 
���� 	�� � � �� /�	�	� � � ����� 
�� 
�	� �	��� � � �
����� ��	�
�	.�
����	%�+���.������(��%.���2�"��.�����	
���
����
�	��	/��
$�
�������� ��	� 
	������� 
� ����� �	������� �����	��� ���� ����������� �������	��
���������������������������	�����	�
�������
�

�,��� ����������
"���>"��� �

� %��� ����"���� �=*�����-� ����� ���� 
"��� 
��"-� -�-� ���� ��4��  ����.����� ���- �
"��������� ��� �� �!�-���� ��"�#&�#M�(� ��� ���-������**��.����� ���� ��������-�)� � ���
4��2���� ��� ����-�����4��-�*����� ������� ���**��.����� �2���2�"����� ������-����
������ �������
"���
��"-�2���-����"��"��������**��.��� ������"�����-��������:���� �
-�.� ����!� �-��������"�����4����"�� ���������**��.����� )�
�
%�������"�����������4���-���"�*"� ������4���"�����.����������"�����**��.��� ����
��4�� �� !"���� �4�"4��2� ��� ����"� *"�8�.�� ��� ���� 
"��� 
��"-)� � 
���"� ��.�� ��� ����
�**��.��� � ��-�  *�:��� ���� ����"���� ��4���-� /�� ���� � ��-� -� .�  ����� �����

Page 9



������&�������
�
�

� :�-���"��� ��2�������- ��"������ ��*"� �������"����.��*�!��.��*�����)��
�

���"� ���"���� �"��� ���� �**��.��� �� ���� ����"���� *"�*� �-� ��� ��� ��"����� ��-�
-���"����� 2�����"� ���� 
"��� 
��"-� 2���-�  �**�"�� ��.�� �**��.������� ��2�4�"�
����� �**��.����� � ��"� H��&&&� ��-� ��  � 2���-� !�� .����"��-� ��� ���� ����� �������
"�/�� ��-������� � ����)��%���
"���
��"-�!�-���"���""�2��.��2� �?�%���
?B�
-��� ��� ���� �����  �**�"�� �"��� ���� "����� ��-� ���� ��.�� ����� ����  �..�  � ��� ����
*"�8�.��2���-� "������� 4�������" )� �
��� ����"��**��.����� �2�"���**"�4�-����-� ���
2� � *"�*� �-��  �.��-�-� ��-� 
>����� ����� ���� �**��.����� � ��"� H�&&�� ��-�
�!�4�� 2���-� !�� "�-�.�-� *"�� "���� ��� ����� 2���� ���� "��������� !�-���)� � 
���
�**��.����� ���"�H�&&&��"���  �2���-�"�.��4�����������������)�
�
�	�������
��	� �����%� ������
����� 3���/� !��� �!���	�� 4561� 
�!�����  �����
� ��
 �����
�
	��%��
��
���/$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
�����������
�
�	�������
�����(��%� 7��*	��� 83�		�� ����9� !��� �!���	�� 4&"1� 
�!����� /�

��
� ��� ��
 �		�	'	�
�
�/����
	�
�		�	����'��
$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
�����������
�
�	�������
:���
� ���
����	� !��� �!���	�� 42.#;5$"#� 
�!����� �� �����(��%� ��������
���*	
��
����/��
�$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
�����������
�
�	�������
�
����������������,����!����!���	��4<.<&;$#1� 
�!����� �	�	'	��/��
� 
�	�
	=
	������ �
�	��	>(���
�����$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
������������
�
�	�������
�
� ���*�?� ��	>������� !��� �!���	�� 4<.<&;$#1� 
�!����� �	'	��/��
� 
�	�
��
������/��	���������
������	�����
�	=/	��	��	$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
������������
�
�	�������
�����(��%� ��
�� �	�
�	� !��� �!���	�� 4<.<&;$#1� 
�!����� 
�	� �����(��%�
��%��	%�/��
����	$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
������������
�
�	�������
��	���		�� ����
����*��+����3���/�!����!���	��4&&&�
�!�����/��������
�
����/���
��
�
�		�$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
������������
�
�

Page 10



��������������
�
�

�	�������
������	����
	
�	��!����!���	��40111�
�!�����/�

��
��������=��(�
����
� ���
!��*$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
������������
�
�	�������
-	�	�
��� �	
�����
� ������� !��� �!���	�� 4;<&� 
�!����� �� (�	����*��
�
/��@	�
$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
������������
�
�	�������
,������� �������� ���'	�� 3���/�!��� �!���	�� 4"61� 
�!����� /�������
� ��

��'	���	� �	
$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
�����������
�
�	�������
�����(��%�-�����������!����!���	��4&;1�
�!������	
��/����
�$�
���������	
������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
���
������������
�
�	�������
�����(��%���	��-������
�		�� 
���!����45.<";$<<� 
�!����� 
�	���	��-�����
/��@	�
� 
�� /������	� ���� �	��'	�� �	�%���(�	� ���
�� (�
�� 
�� �����(��%�
�������$�
�������
	
���������������������
�������������������
���
���������
����
���
�� !!
���"��
������������
�������
���#������
�
�	�������
�����(��%� ��	�� -����� �
�		�� 
�� �!���� 452#� 
�!����� 
�	� ��	�� -�����
/��@	�
�
��/�����	��������
��(�
	��� �%	�������
���$�
�������
	
���������������������
�������������������
���
���������
����
���
�� !!
���"��
������������
�������
���#������
�

�G��� A���"�������������� ���4�����������-���� ��

� %�������"��������:�-��4�"�������"������-������-�����-������������=����������
�������	��� !�"��
"���
��"-�2���-�!�����-����%��" -����6���".��#&�(��$*�����
	�����?��� �>"����"�	.�������"�>�"� ��	�"����"-����-��	��� !�"��	���('')�
�


**��-�=�
�7�	����������"���	��
��%"�� *�"��%�����>"��*�3��������"���" 5�

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



�������������	
������
��
��
���
��
���
�����
��
�

����������������������������������������������
����������������������������
���
�����
����
��� ��!�����

����� ����������
�"���������
�����
��
������������
�����
����	�
�#�������	������$������
��������
�%�

����

�����������	
��
���������������
������
��������������������������
����
�����
�����������������

������
������
����
���
�
��������
��
���������������������������
	���������� ���	��������
	���
��!�

���������"
��������� �������#

���������"
����������
������������
�������	
��
���������������������!�����

��
��
�����"
�����
����������������
���$
	���
���%������������&���
�����������
�
�����"�����'�(������

��������������������
�����		�
�������)�����������	��	�
�	����
����	��������	�
��
	��
	���������	��	�
�	

��������
	���
���	��
	�����	�����������	���	���
������	�	���	
������	��������	��
	�����	��������	

���	�����	��	

����	

�����	���
	�
�	����������
�	�����	��	�����	�����

��	������&*�
�

�������
�������"������������������������������(��������
�	
�������	
������!��
��(���
�����"���

)��	
��
�����������������������
�����*�������'�(�������������(��������
��
	����&�
�

+�������������(���������
(����������	
��
�����������������������
���
�������"�����"
������������

���������
���������
�����������������������,����"
��������"
��������"��������
������
������������

����
������������
�	
������
	���
��&��-
���������������(����.�
�����/����
������
���������
	���

���
������
(
�������
	���"���������
������
��������
����
���&����
�

����������
����������#
���
������
�
���"������
��	�����������
������
����
�"���������������,�"���


����������
�
��		��
�����
���������
������������������0��
����������
��������������������(�����������

�������
����(�	�����������
�����	
��
��!�����������
���������������������	�����
����������
�1�

2����
���� �����������������3�&4��
		
������5
���
���
����(����������������
����"���	
��
��������������

������������������
����(�	��������������������������
��1�$���
�������
�����������������
��
���
���

����
����
������"
������	
��
�������������6	�����������������
����(�����	
(�������������
���"�������
����

���������	��1��
�

$
�����������������	���
����������7�	�
��������(�	����������������	��
����"������
������
���������
��

�����(��������������������(�������������	
��
������������������������
����������������������	��

�������"���������������
��������
�"�����
��
�����
��������������������������
��!��������	
�������������

	���	�����	����(������������
����������
�	�����
���&�
�

-
��������������	
� �������������8���	�����������6	���
��	
�
�����
	��
��/�����������������������������

�
��9
�	
������
����	���������������������	���� ���	�����&�����""
��
��������
����"���	
��
��/���
��#
�	
���


��
��������	���	�������������������
��������������(
��������������
����	
�
���&����
��$
	���
�����(�����"���

"�
	��������	
(����������������"�����8���	�����������6	�����
����
		���������������������
��#
�	
���
��
����,�

$�	 
��!�%��	
���������������%��
�����������
���������������������
����
		��		����	������(�
	��	��"���

����
	���
��������	�&����������������� 
����
��������
���
���	����������������������������(�	�������

����
	����
����
����"����������"�����
��9
�	
������
����	�������6
�	
��:��	�������������������� 
���"���

���������"������
�	
����������"������������
����������
������
������������ ����������	(�������
��

#
�	
�������	���&���%%�6���
	�������	������������������ ��
���$
	���
���%�
��
	��""
�����������	�����

������������
�	
�/��(
��������
���
���	����	
�
���������	
��
�����������������	���&��:���(���������(
����

�������������
�
���������������������������
��������		������������
��9
�	
������
����	��&�+���� ������������

�������
������������������
��
��	��
�������������	
��������
�	
��"��������
	���
����������	
��
���

���������������������
	���� 
���"������
��(
�����������
�����������	(���
��#
�	
���
��
��&��

�

%�
	�������(�������5�
����
����
� 
������$
	���
���%�
��
	���
����
		���	
(������
��������������������

��������������
��9
�	
������
���6	�����
���
�����������	���	�����	�/��(
����������
����
		���	�����

���(
�����	
��
����
��������
���
���	��������������	
�
������
����
		��������������������
��������������

�"������
�����
���
����
����	�����1��

�

7��������$
		����

����������������8���!���	
��
���%
���%���
�
��������6��������
��

�

Page 13Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 1

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
Salisbury Community Area Board 

14th March 2013  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1. Neighbourhood Policing  
  

Team Sgt: PS Richard Goodman  
 

 City Centre Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Dave Ballard 
 PCSO – Jennifer Cradock 
 PCSO – Emma Fisher 
 PCSO – Matt Katsande 
   

Friary & Southampton Rd 
 Beat Manager – PC Mike Parrott 
 PCSO – Matthew Smith 
 
 
  

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 7

P
a
g
e
 1

5



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 2

 
Team Sgt: PS Jenny Bailey-Hobbs 

 
  Castle Rd & Bishopdown 
 Beat Manager – PC Samantha Dutton 
 PCSO - Nicola Clark 
 

Bemerton Heath 
 Beat Manager – PC Simon Davies 
 PCSO – Oliver Royston  
 PCSO – Gemma McIndoe 
 

St Paul’s & Churchfields 
 Beat Manager – PC Emma Higgins  
 PCSO – Stephanie Biggs 
 PCSO – Hannah Milburn 
 

Harnham 
 Beat Manager – PC Fritz Macaulay 
 PCSO – Simon Ward 

 

2. NPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 
Up-to-date details about Neighbourhood Policing Teams including team membership, current priorities and forthcoming community 
consultation events can be found on our Wiltshire Police Website. 
0 Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk 
 

3. Performance and Other Local Issues 
In recent weeks we have had some movement within our team.  PC Ian Pedliham, after over 20 years in the city centre, has moved across 
to Wilton.  Dave Ballard moves from Churchfields to cover the City Beat and PC Emma Higgins has joined us from Chippenham to 
Churchfields.  Overall crime remains stable compared to last year with reductions in most areas except violence.  Our specific work around 
Night Time Economy violence within Salisbury continues.  During the month of March we have targeted overt & covert work planned at 
venues linked to the highest volume of alcohol related arrests in the prior year.  We have recently closed a priority linked to a group of 
vehicle crime offenders in Salisbury, following a significant reduction in offending.  The Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner will be 
surveying Wiltshire households to seek your views on crime and community safety. 

P
a

g
e
 1

6



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 3

 

CRIME & DETECTIONS (Jan 2012 – Dec 2012) compared to previous year 

 

ES Salisbury Crime     Detections  

 January 2011 - 

December 2011 

January 2012 - 

December 2012 

Volume Change % Change  January 2011 - 

December 2011 

January 2012 - 

December 2012 

Victim Based Crime 3092 2836 -256 -8%  24% 29% 

Domestic Burglary 110 76 -34 -31%  15% 25% 

Non Domestic Burglary 290 208 -82 -28%  6% 12% 

Vehicle Crime 324 288 -36 -11%  3% 7% 

Criminal Damage & Arson 726 640 -86 -12%  18% 25% 

Violence Against The Person 494 553 59 12%  52% 49% 

ASB Incidents (Year to Date) 2266 1892 -374 -17%    

Wiltshire Police are compared against a group of 8 most similar forces. Wiltshire Police have performed in line with peers and better than average for Victim 

Based Crime and Domestic Burglary in the previous 12 month period (December 2011 - November 2012). 

* Detections include both Sanction Detections and Local Resolution     

 
Andrew Noble 
Inspector  
Salisbury & Southern Wiltshire Community Areas 

P
a
g
e
 1

7



P
a

g
e
 1

8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Quarternumber

Report for Salisbury Area Board

The following is an update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including February.  

It has been prepared using the latest information and is subject to change.

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

20
12

/0
7

20
12

/0
8

20
12

/0
9

20
12

/1
0

20
12

/1
1

20
12

/1
2

20
13

/0
1

20
13

/0
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0

1 1 1 1 1

0

1 1 1

0

1

0 0 0

1

0 0

1 1 1

0

1

4 4

2

1 1

2 2

3

2

6

13

1

3

1

3

6

5

6

1

7

4

5 5

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

20
12

/0
7

20
12

/0
8

20
12

/0
9

20
12

/1
0

20
12

/1
1

20
12

/1
2

20
13

/0
1

20
13

/0
2

8

4 4

6

4

2 2

5

6

1

3

1

3

0

3

1

2

0

2 2

1

2

1

3

8

5

6

11

5

7

3

4 4

7

8 8

3

4

2

1

6

5 5

4

6

3

6

7

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

20

40

60

80

100

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

20
12

/0
7

20
12

/0
8

20
12

/0
9

20
12

/1
0

20
12

/1
1

20
12

/1
2

20
13

/0
1

20
13

/0
2

16

9 10

17

9 9
5

9 10 8
11 9

6 4 5
2

8
5 7 6 7 5 7

10

35 33
39

45

29 30 30

39

31
25

37

56

24
29 31

26 28
31

42

27

46
40

36
32

68

59 59

91

41
45

53
56 55

36

53

90

50 48 50

62

45

61
58 57

69

62
59

53

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 03/03/2013  19:49:17 Subject to change Your Safety: Our Priority

Page 19



Quarternumber

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

20
12

/0
7

20
12

/0
8

20
12

/0
9

20
12

/1
0

20
12

/1
1

20
12

/1
2

20
13

/0
1

20
13

/0
2

0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2

0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0 00

1 1

0 0 0 0 0

1

0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0

4

2

0 0 0 0

1 1

2

0

4

2 2

0

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

28

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

20
12

/0
7

20
12

/0
8

20
12

/0
9

20
12

/1
0

20
12

/1
1

20
12

/1
2

20
13

/0
1

20
13

/0
2

0 0 0 0
1

2

0 0
1

0 0 0 0 0
1 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

2
1

2

6

4

2

4

1

10

1 1
0

4 4
5

6
5

1

3 3

10

3
4 4 4

5

13

10

16 16

10

14

10

23

14

11 11

20

10
11

13

15

7

14

17

15

23

25

15

8

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

20
12

/0
3

20
12

/0
4

20
12

/0
5

20
12

/0
6

20
12

/0
7

20
12

/0
8

20
12

/0
9

20
12

/1
0

20
12

/1
1

20
12

/1
2

20
13

/0
1

20
13

/0
2

24
29

7
12

17
22

19
15

23

30

43

19 17 15
19

11

22 22 24 22
18 18 19

32

2 2
3 5 1

9
6 7 7 2 6 8

4 3 3 4
7

4 0
7

3 0 3 04 1 0 0
2 2 2

0
2

0 0 0
2

4 0 1 4
2

3 0
7

4 1 1

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

Salisbury Area Board

Valid on: 03/03/2013  19:49:17 Subject to change Your Safety: Our Priority

Page 20



 
March 2013 update  
 
This update will be the last from NHS Wiltshire; from April 1st 2013 the 
commissioning of local health care services will be managed by Wiltshire Clinical 
Commissioning Group, who will provide the first of their updates to Local Area 
Boards next month.  In the meantime, a message from NHS Wiltshire’s Chairman, 
Tony Barron, as the PCT hands over the baton of responsibility: 
 
In 2006, I took the helm of NHS Wiltshire, a new Primary Care Trust merging three 
smaller organisations.  Today, as we move towards a new model of NHS 
commissioning, I would like to record some of the ways in which NHS Wiltshire has 
made a difference.   
 
When the new board first met, we had a £63million debt and a system that provided 
patchy and uneven care to a widely dispersed population.  Some areas were very well 
served but others, including some of the most deprived parts of Wiltshire, were under-
resourced.  Unlikely as it may have seemed at the time, we managed to tackle this debt 
while improving services across the county. 
 
Doing this meant keeping tight control of our purse-strings, driving a hard bargain with 
those providing the services, and a remorseless focus on getting the best value for every 
NHS £.  Inevitably and very publicly, this meant taking some tough decisions, but also 
introducing some award-winning innovations in care such as the Neighbourhood Teams 
and Primary Care Centres.  Today, people in Wiltshire benefit from some of the most 
cutting-edge and innovative community health services, many of which are the envy of 
other parts of the UK and are now being replicated due to their outstanding success. 
 
In 2013, Wiltshire’s NHS has been ‘in the black’ for four consecutive years.  We have 
new buildings providing top-notch primary care facilities.  Thousands more patients are 
treated by NHS dentists.  People can see a GP at a time that suits them, and Wiltshire 
was rated one of the top six PCTs for sharing health resources fairly in a national study.   
 
Some of our legacy successes are detailed below:   
 
Neighbourhood Teams:  Introduced in 2007, Wiltshire’s pioneering Neighbourhood 
Teams have won ringing endorsements from the patients they care for.  Caring for 
patients mainly in their own homes, the teams bring nurses, physiotherapists, 
occupational therapists and others together to provide seamless, all-round care.  Eleven 
Neighbourhood Teams cover the whole county and provide a range of services including 
rapid response to patients’ urgent needs, rehabilitation services, and nursing and 
therapy services as part of a planned care package.  The model of service provided by 
Neighbourhood Teams is being replicated across the UK to ensure that patients 
maintain their independence for longer and enjoy a better quality of life – by cutting down 
on the need to be admitted to hospital and by helping to reduce delays in patients 
leaving hospital.  
 
Primary Care Centres:  Doctors, nurses, therapists, pharmacists, working together in 
modern buildings … all but one of the five developments we envisaged in 2007 are up 
and running:  Malmesbury (opened 2008), Westbury White Horse Health Centre 

Page 21



(opened 2012), Salisbury (new replacement surgery at Avon Approach, and Primary 
Care development at Old Manor underway), Trowbridge (new replacement surgery 
development underway, hospital refurbished).  Progress on the Devizes Primary Care 
Centre is far less advanced.  It has been difficult to find a site that everyone can agree 
on and which is affordable, but the CCG will continue to work to a successful conclusion. 
 
Dentistry:  A huge turn-round in access to NHS dentistry has been one of NHS 
Wiltshire’s biggest achievements.  Consistently number one on the ‘wish list’ expressed 
by Wiltshire people at our regular Stakeholder Assemblies, access to an NHS dentist 
has gone up by a third in the lifetime of NHS Wiltshire.  Thanks to an investment of 
£3.1m, NHS Wiltshire expanded dentistry overall, but also invested in measures to 
shorten waiting times for orthodontic treatment and a highly successful programme to 
improve the oral health of under-fives, setting a foundation for a lifetime of healthy teeth. 
 
Stroke:  Wiltshire is one of the country’s top performers in the care and treatment of 
people who have had a stroke, according to the CQC in 2011. 
 
Cancer:  People diagnosed with cancer in Wiltshire do better than the national average, 
according to the ONS figures.  Better screening services and encouraging a healthier 
lifestyle are the two prongs of the county’s Cancer Reform Strategy. 
 
Cleaner hospitals:  Wiltshire Community Health Service was commended by the CQC 
for its effectiveness in tackling hospital-acquired infections (figures produced prior to 
management of WCHS transferring to Great Western Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust). 
 
Stop smoking:  Wiltshire’s Stop Smoking Service has consistently smashed through its 
targets, helping thousands of smokers to quit. 
 
These and many more success stories make me proud of what we’ve done at NHS 
Wiltshire.  I’d like to thank the extraordinary team of people who have worked so hard to 
make this happen, and send Wiltshire CCG the very best wishes for continued success 
as the National Health Service moves towards a new era of delivering health care. 
 
Tony Barron 
Chair, NHS Wiltshire 
March 2013 
 
 
 
 
The next PCT Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday 13th March – venue and time 
to be confirmed – please refer to the NHS Wiltshire website: www.wiltshire.nhs.uk 
Members of the public are welcome to attend.  Papers are published a week before the 
meeting on or on request from Stacey Saunders, NHS Wiltshire,email: 
stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk 
 
 

Page 22



 

1 

 

 

Report for Salisbury Area Board 

New Extension to Bemerton Heath Centre Project 2012 

Background 

1. In May 2010 the Bemerton Heath Centre submitted a bid for grant funding of 

£129,035 to build an extension to the existing building at 58-60 Pinewood Way, 

Bemerton Heath, a facility belonging to Salisbury City Council.  The bid was prepared 

for the Performance Reward Grant Scheme (PRGS) administered by Wiltshire 

Council and partners.  Before the bid could be considered by the Performance 

Reward Grant Panel it had to receive the approval of the Salisbury Area Board which 

gave its support for the project in December 2010. 

 

2. The rationale behind the bid was that the Bemerton Heath Centre, which had already 

been recognised as a successful project in one of the most socially deprived areas in 

Wiltshire, was limited in the scope and scale of activities that it provided for the 

community. The existing facility was unable to meet the demands placed upon it; 

some of the regular activities were difficult to provide, for example; a weekly youth 

club for 50 children aged 7-12 years.  It was considered that a suitable extension of 

100 square metres would provide the space required to enable the paid and 

volunteer staff of the Centre to deliver existing activities on a larger scale, introduce 

many new activities and services and encourage external agencies to use the Centre 

for the benefit of the community. 

 

  

The Centre laid out for a meeting Youth Club Ages 7-12 

 

 
 

3. Building work commenced in May 2011 using a local architect and a local builder and 

was completed 5 days ahead of schedule in September 2011.  The new enhanced 

Bemerton Heath Centre was officially opened by the Mayor of Salisbury, Councillor 

John Abbott  JP in the presence of the Leader of Wiltshire Council; Councillor Jane 

Scott OBE, on 10 October 2011 – which coincidentally was the eleventh anniversary 

of the official opening of the original Bemerton Heath Neighbourhood Centre. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 23



 

2 

 

 

 

  
May 2011 September 2011 

Outcomes 

4. The intended outcome of the project was to; 

 

• Increase the use of the Centre 

• Increase partnership working 

• Increase use of the Centre by external organisations 

 

with targets of a 25% increase in the number of people using the Centre and a 20% 

increase in the number of groups and agencies delivering regular drop-in services 

from the Centre. 

 

5. As at the date of this report and with another 2 months to run before the end of the 

reporting year, the number of people who were recorded as using the Centre is 

5,965. 

This already represents a 15.24% increase on the previous whole year 2011/12 and 

the projected total at the end of March 2013 indicates an overall increase of 38.31% 

(target 25%) on the year 2011/12.   

 

6. Partnership working has increased substantially and, in particular, we are now 

working with Wiltshire Council and other partners on several projects including the 

Anti Social Behaviour Reduction panel and Youth Provision panel.  Our partnership 

working with Sarum Academy has increased with joint activities planned for summer 

2013 and the Academy providing pupils from year 7 to assist our volunteers to deliver 

the senior citizens’ Luncheon Club. 

 

7.  A significant increase in usage has come from the number of external agencies who 

have used the Centre since April 2012.  Not only has there been an increase in the 

number of agencies who provide regular drop-in services, but many organisations 

have come forward to use the new extension for;  delivering services and activities  

to the community, training , meetings , consultations with the community and private 

commercial bookings.  Currently the Centre has 10 agencies and organisations 

delivering regular drop in services for the community, an increase of 233% (target 

20%) on the previous year. Some of the organisations who have taken advantage of 

the new space are listed at Annex A to this report. 

Page 24



 

3 

 

 

  
Wiltshire Money Salisbury City Council Civic Day 

 

8. One of the most gratifying aspects of increased usage has been the emergence of 

the community using the Centre for their own purposes.  In particular, children’s 

birthday parties at weekends are becoming increasingly popular.  A typical party will 

see approximately 10 adults and up to 30 children using the Centre for 3 hours.  

Once a child attends a party in the new extension they want “their party” here too!  

Since March 2012, 24 families held their children’s birthday parties in the Centre. 

 

9. Salisbury City Council Civic Day- The outstanding event for this year was 

undoubtedly the Civic Day hosted by our Mayor, Councillor John Collier. The event 

saw approximately 70 Mayors and other civic dignitaries seated in an informal setting 

in the new extension for a presentation on Bemerton Heath followed by afternoon 

tea. It was the first time that the Centre could host an event of this magnitude and the 

feedback from the civic party was unanimous in its praise of the Centre. 

 

Financial Income 

10. The Bemerton Heath Centre has a variable hire pricing policy.  It was the intention to 

raise the usage of the Centre in the first year of the new extension and our charges 

reflected this.  Charges range from £nil for community and voluntary groups using the 

Centre to deliver free services to the community, to £150 per 4 hour session for 

bookings by commercial organisations. The Centre is therefore very competitively 

priced and the hire charges will be reviewed in March 2013. The pricing policy is 

shown on our website at www.bemertonheathnc.org.uk. Although we have 

intentionally kept the charges at a very competitive rate, the gross income from hire 

this financial year is currently in excess of £6,200, an increase of 452% on the 

previous year. 

11. The income raised by the hire of the centre goes back into providing activities and 

events within the centre. 

 

Customer Satisfaction 

12. The Centre encourages users to evaluate the service and facilities offered by the 

Centre and used by them.  Evaluating 7 aspects of the Centre and grading from 

‘poor’ to ‘very good’, 73% of users graded the Centre  as ‘very good’ with 27% 

Page 25



 

4 

 

grading ‘good’.  There were no ‘poor’ or ‘satisfactory’ gradings.  There is obviously 

room for improvement which we will strive to attain in the coming year! 

 

Summary 

13. In summary, the Bemerton Heath Centre has had a good year, seeing increases in 

just about all aspects of its services.  Increased usage, delivery of services and 

income from hire have seen dramatic rises, which is exactly what the Centre set out 

to achieve when submitting the bid for the grant funding through the Salisbury Area 

Board.  The community of Bemerton Heath, Salisbury parish and beyond are the 

beneficiaries and the Centre would like to extend its gratitude to Salisbury Area 

Board and the Performance Reward Grant Panel, administered by Wiltshire Council, 

for supporting and approving the funding that was crucial to the success of this 

project. 

 

Edward Callaghan 

Bemerton Heath Centre Manager 

Feb 2013 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 

5 

 

 

ANNEX A TO BEMERTON HEATH CENTRE REPORT FOR SALISBURY AREA BOARD  
DATED   31 JANUARY 2013 

 
Agencies Operating Regular Drop-In Sessions at BHC: 
 

National Careers Service Advice for age 19yrs+ on training and work 
opportunities 

Learning Curve Work Clubs Advice and practical assistance to get people into 
work 

Community 4 Advice on housing matters 

Wiltshire Police Community drop in surgery 

SPLITZ Support for families, lone parents, individuals and 
children 

NHS Stop smoking campaign 

South Wilts Credit Union Financial services to the community 

Wilts Race Equality Council Ethnic minorities advisory service 

Cranstoun DIP Drug intervention programme 

Salisbury Trust for The Homeless Advice and assistance for homeless and potentially 
homeless 

 
Agencies and Organisations Providing Services To The Community: 
 

Wilts Council Family Learning Learning activities for families with young children 

Wilts Council Housing Participation consultation with tenants 

Salisbury Museum Holiday times Arts and Crafts sessions for families 

Community Health Awareness Team 
(CHAT)  

Monthly health awareness meetings for the 
community 

Salisbury Playhouse Arts and Crafts and Dance activities for older people 

Daybreak  Charity funded by Wilts Council to provide family 
group conferences (FGC). Several FGCs held. 

NHS Stoptober National targeted no smoking campaign 

Plain Fit Christian charity providing keep fit classes for the 
Community  

SPICE  Community consultation and information on Time 
Credits for volunteers 

Wiltshire College One to One tuition for young students having 
difficulties at school 

 
 
Other Major Agencies and Organisations: 
 

Wiltshire Money Presentation to agencies on Welfare Reforms 

Homes Caring for Autism Meetings for staff/recruiting 

Wilts Council Young People’s 
Provision 

Community consultation and meetings 

Wilts Council Planners Meeting for Planning department 

Radian Disability Forum Housing association meetings 

Wilts Citizens Advice Bureau Meetings for county wide delegates 

Pegasus/Persimmon Public consultation on Fugglestone Red 
development 

Taylor Wimpey Public consultation on Pembroke Park development 

Page 27



 

6 

 

BBC Crimewatch Programme on Street Watch 

Students’ Disco Hosted disco for 70 French students aged 13-16 
years 

ASK (Advice and Services for Kids) Charity meeting 

Carers’ Day  Multi agency presentation/drop in for carers 

Playhouse/Alzheimer’s Society/ 
Salisbury Festival/Wilts Council 

Partnership activities for Senior Citizens 

Sunfish Commercial copywriters 

Access Training Training for the education sector 

South Wilts Credit Union Training and AGM 

Wilts Council Democratic Services Police and Crime Commissioner election polling 
station 

 

Page 28



 

 

 
 
WILTSHIRE COUNCIL ITEM xx 
 
SALISBURY AREA BOARD 
(14 March, 2013) 

 
Community Area Transport Group (CATG) Update – 2012/13/14 

 
 
1. Purpose of the Report 

 

• To update the Board on the progress of the CATG Schemes. 

• To request the Board to ratify specific recommendations from CATG. 

 
2. CATG schemes considered in 2012/2013 

 
2.1  Salisbury CATG had a budget of £14,758 discretionary funding for the    

financial year 2012/13 which has been fully allocated, see Table 1 below.  

  
2.2  During 2012/13, CATG recommended and the Area Board approved the 

following small scale transport schemes:    

Table 1 
Street Scheme Description Budget 

requirement 
Status 

Stratford 
Road 

Footway by primary 
school – Prebendal 
House 

Topo survey 
£983 
+ £7k 

On hold 
 

Cherry 
Orchard 
Lane 

Footway improvement 
by railway bridge  

£1k Ongoing 

Various city 
locations 

Dropped kerbs At least £5k Ongoing 

Stratford 
Road 

Feasibility Study for a 
Pedestrian Crossing 
outside Stratford Court 
Residential Home 
 

£1k Scheme on hold 
pending implem of 
residents parking 
scheme. 

 

2.3  New information has emerged regarding the Prebendal House, Stratford Road 

scheme since the Area Board approval of the £7k funding.  Since this 

approval, Cllr Mary Douglas confirmed to CATG that following discussions with 

Stratford School it had come to light that a footpath scheme adjacent to 

Orchard House would be of equal benefit to a footpath scheme outside 

Prebendal House.  In light of these comments, Cllr Douglas was carrying out a 

Agenda Item 13

Page 29



 

 

consultation with residents to determine which scheme had greatest support.  

The results of this consultation would inform which scheme was taken forward 

to construction.  

 
3. CATG schemes to be considered in 2013/14 

 

3.1  As the CATG budget for 2013/14 had not been confirmed at the time of 

publishing this report and forthcoming councillor elections on 2 May, 2013 

preclude the Area Board from making budgetary decisions at this meeting, no 

recommendations for funding schemes out of the  2013/14 CATG allocation 

are included in this report. 

 
3.2  However, at the CATG meeting held on 21 February, 2013 discussions 

focused on making recommendations to the Area Board for bids to the 

substantive pot of funding of £100k as bids are required to be submitted in 

the near future, prior to the next Area Board meeting.     

 

3.3  Two potential bids to the substantive scheme were proposed for 

recommendation: 

 

• Junction at Roman Road/Pembroke Road where concerns have been 

raised by the public and councillors with a solution sought via CATG.   

The outcome of a discussion at CATG culminated in broad support to a 

layby construction by the shop at the Roman Road/Pembroke Road 

junction and to make a recommendation to the Area Board to submit a 

bid to the substantive scheme to support scheme costs. 

• Footpath works in Stratford Road  is subject to resident consultation 

currently underway which  will inform whether a scheme is progressed 

outside Prebendal House or Orchard House.  CATG confirmed support 

of the allocation of £7k to either project.  However, should the Orchard 

House scheme be preferred by residents, CATG recommended that a 

substantive bid be submitted to cover additional costs in support of the 

transfer of £7k to this scheme.     

Street Scheme Description Budget 
requirement 

Status 

Junction at 
Roman/Pem
broke Road  

To construct a layby by 
the shop on the corner 
of Roman Road 

To be 
advised 

Recommendation to bid 
to the substantive 
scheme 

Stratford 
Road 

Footpath works To be 
advised 

£7k (+ bid to substantive 
scheme if appropriate) 

 
 
 
 

Page 30



 

 

 

4. Recommendations 

 
 The Board is asked to approve the following CATG recommendations to: 
 

1) Approve the allocation of  £7k towards  footpath works on Stratford 

Road.  The location is dependent on the outcome of the consultation of 

residents 

2) Submit bids to the Highways substantive scheme to support: 

 

• Roman Road/Pembroke Road Junction -  Layby construction 

And, dependent on the outcome of the residents’ consultation  
 

• Footpath works adjacent to Orchard House if preferred by local 

residents.    

 
 

 
Nb  CATG Minutes can be located on the Salisbury Area Board website at 
 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/salisburyareaboard.htm 

 

Report Author: Marianna Dodd, Salisbury Community Area Manager 
Tel No: 01722 434696 
E-Mail: Marianna.dodd@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

SALISBURY AREA BOARD   

Forward Plan 
Please note:  This is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of relevant officers/partners and 
relevant timescales. 
 
 

Date Location Possible Area Board Agenda Items 
 

Cabinet Member 
Attending 

Other items/events 
(provisional) 

27 June 
2013 

Salisbury Methodist 
Church, St Edmund 
Church Street, 
Salisbury SP1 1EF 

• Election  of Chairman and Vice-Chairman 

• Reconstitution of Sub groups – Community Area Transport Group 
and Shadow Community Operations Board.  

• Appointments to Outside Bodies 
 

 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 

TBC  

12 Sept 
2013 

South Wilts 
Grammar School 
for Girls, Stratford 
Rd, Salisbury SP1 
3JJ 

•  
 

 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 

TBC  

 
Community Area Manager: Marianna Dodd (marianna.dodd@wiltshire.gov.uk)  
Democratic Services Officer: Lisa Moore (lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk)   
Service Director: Stephanie Denovan (stephanie.denovan@wiltshire.gov.uk) Updated: 5 February 2013 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 1

4

P
a
g
e
 3

3



P
a

g
e
 3

4

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 Update from Representatives
	Fire Update Feb 2013
	NHS Update Report - March 2013

	9 Area Board Achievements
	13 Community Area Transport Group
	14 Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close

